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From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com] on behalf of Smallwood, Mary 
[Mary.Smallwood@ruden .corn] 

Thursday, April 22,201 0 3:38 PM Sent: 

To : 

C C :  

Subject: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Patti Daniel; Gary Morse 

Docket No. 090447-WS, CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities in Seminole County 

Attachments: 0916-001 .pdf 

Fifty-seven (57) pages filed on behalf of CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities by Mary F. Smallwood, Ruden 
McClosky P.A., 21 5 S. Monroe Street, Suite 81 5, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 412-2004, (850) 412-1 304 facsimile, 
Mary.Smallwood@Ruden.com. 
--. ~~ ~. -,- 

Maggie Freedman 
Legal Secretary 

215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 815 
Taliahassee, FL 32301 
Direct 850-412-2021 I Fax 850-412-1321 
Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com I www.ruden.com 

To subscribe to our advisories. Dlease click here, 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachmeni to this e-inail message contains confidential infomiation that 
may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard 
copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attaclmients to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please 
note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the 
contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. 

4/23/2010 



Ruden 
McClosky 

April 22,2010 

Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Economic Regulation 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities in Seminole County 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached to this filing please find the following documents that have been requested by 
S t a E  

1. 
District for two water supply wek 
2. 
3. 
were necessary for the January through July reports). 

Corrected water withdrawal information from the St. Johns River Water Management 

Monthly operating reports for January thraugh December 2009; 
Revised discharge monitoring roports €or August through December 2009 (no revisions 

Sinccrel y, 

Mary F. Smallwood 

MFS/ 
cc: Gary Morse 

Patti Daniel 

RM:73.53948, I 
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See page 4 for instructions. 

B- Jatxary i 2009 
P, Public Water System (PWS) hiformation -- ! PWS Name: ? a h  Valley Mobile Hoine Park 

j PU'S Type: W Community [ 1 Non-Transient Non-Comrnuaity r i Transient Non-Community r? Consecutive 
' Yumba of Service Connections at End of Month: 722 

1 pWs Identification Number 3590988 

[ Total Population Served at End of Month: 1,476 L. 

j P'VC'S Owner: Hometown America 
i -rJantact Person: Robert Munro 

I Contact Person's Telephone Nrunber: 407-275-8009 
[Contact Person's E-Mail Address: rrnunro~~ometo~~america.aet 

I Contact Person's Title: Utilities Director 
1 City: Orlando f State: Fl Zip Code: 32826 
1 Contact Person's Fax Number: 407-275-6558 

Comact Person's Mailing Address: 1968 lnverary Drive 

infom2tion prwidea in *is report is true and accurate to the best of my howledge and belief. I cenify that all drinking water treatment chemicais used at this Plant conform to 
NSF IntematisnaI Standard 60 or other applicable standards referenced in subsection 62-555.320(3), F.A.C. I gIs0 certify that the foilowing additional Operations records for this 
piant were prepared each day that a licensed operator staffed or visited this piant during the month indicated above: (1 records of amounts of chemicals used and chemical feed 
YateS; and (2) if applicable, appropriate treatment process perforinance records. Furthenore, I age5 to provide these additional operations records to rhe pws O w W r  $0 the pws 
owner can retain them, together with copies of this repoit, at a convenient location fcr at least ten years. 

C- 12905 5 Terry R. Kelsey i Lead Operator 
Printed or Tvped Vane License Number 
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See page 4 for hstructions. 

MONTHLY OPERATION REPORT FOR PWSs TREATING RAW GROUND WATER OR PURCHASED FINISHED 
WATER 

#,lh cds/&20 $ I 
A Publie Water System (PWS) Information I 

Namber of Sewice Connections at End of Montii 722 
PWS %er: Hometown America 

Contact Person's Mailing Address: 1968 Inverary Drive 
Coatact Person's Telephone Number: 407-275-8009 

i Total Population Served at End of Month: 1,476 

1 Contact Person's Title: Utilities Director 
i city: Orlando I state: Fl \Zip Code: 32826 

' Canma Person: Robert Munro 

[ Contact Person's &Mail Address: rmW,hometownamerica.net 
Contact Person's Fax Number: 407-275-6558 

E: W a r  neatment Plant Information 

i, @e undersigned water treatment plant operator licensed in Florida, am the leact/chief operator of the water treabnent piant identified in Part I of this report. I certify that the 
ioformation provided m this report is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. I certify that ail drinking wster treatment chemicals used at this p h t  conform to 

$mt were prepated each day that a licemed operator staffed or visited this plant during . .  . the month . - .  indicated I abdve: (1) records of amo- of ch@Cals,used %d chemical feed '. 

International Stmdzrd 60 or other applicable standards referenced in subsec.tion 62-555.320(3), F.AC. I $so certify that the following additional operations records for this 

provide these additional op-&tioi&&icords .tohe PWS owner so thcPWS record: 
2nt40qa 

Joe Vivona / Lead Operator c-13594 
License Number Printed or Typed Name 
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, MONTHLY OPERATION REPORT FOR PWSs TREATING RAW GROUND WATER OR PURCHASED 
WATER 

See pzge 4 for hwctions. 

. 

FINISHED 

PWSTYD~: W Community n Non-Transient Non-Communlty n Transtent Non-Community n Consecutive 

I 

Contact Person: Robert MUKO 
,Contact Person's MaiIing Address: 1968 Inverary Drive 
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 407-275-8009 
Contact Person's E- IW Address: rmunro@bornetownamerica.net 

i Contact Person's Title: Utilities Director 
1 City: OrIando I State: F1 1 Zip Code: 3282G 
1 Contact Person's Fax Number 407-275-6558 

I 

I 

. Certification by LeadiCfiief Operator I 

t I I t 

I f 

CI; 
2. tirs uiiu=sitjrtcu wiucr U C ~ U U G U L  pimr vpwawr ULCIISM rn r ionuii, am w e  icxwcnier operator or me water ~ C W G R L  plarii iuctiiiiiw t i 1  r s u ~  I WA UD ~ G ~ W J  L I u;ruy iiia uit: 
inionnation provided in this report is true and accurate to the best of my bowledge and belief. I certify that all drinking water treatment chemicals used at this pIant conform to 
NSF International Standard 60 or other applicable standards referenced in subsectim 62-555320(3), F.A.C. I also certify that tlie following additional operations records for this 

used and chemical feed 
e Pws owner so the PWS 

d.<a%xe: (1) records ofamourp 
royde &&e additional operatio& 

Joe Vivona / Lead Operator C-13594 
Printed or Typed Name ' License Number 

i 
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PWS Name: Palm Valley Mobile Home Park 
FWS Type: mcommunity n Non-Transient Non-Cornunity n Transient Non-Community n Consecutive 
Number of Service Connections at End of Month: 722 
PWS Owner Hometown America 

I RWS Identification Numbex: 3590988 

1 Total Population Served at End of Month: 1,476 1 
Contact Person: Robert MUNO 
Contact Person's Mailing Address: 1968 hverary Drive 
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 407-275-8009 

information 6wqided.h this reportis truc-ard accurate to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. I cedi@ that all drinking water treatment chemicals used at this plant conform to 
NW ht~rnetionril Standarc! 60 or other applicable standards referenced in subssdon 62-555.320(3), F.A.C. 11 also certify that the followL?g additional operations records for this 

Joe Vivona 1 Lead Operator 
Printed or Typed Name 

C 13594 
License Number 

Contact Person's Title: Utilities Director 
City: Orlando I State: F1 1 Zip Code: 32826 
Contact Person's Fax Number: 407-275-6558 

Page 1 





MONTHLY OPERATION REPORT FUR PWSs TREATiNG RAW GROUND WATER OR PURCHASED FINiSHED 
WATER 

. PWS h'mc Palm Valley Mobile Home Park 
PWS Type: w ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~  n Non-Tmsient Non-Community n 'i'ransient ~on-~ommunity Consecutive I 
Number of service Cmections at End of M o a  722 
. PWS M e r  Hometown America 
Contact Person: Robert Munro 
Contact Person's Mailing Address: 1968 Inveraty Drive 
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 407-275-8009 
Contact Person's %Mail Address: munro@homaomca.n& 

1 PWS Identification Number: 3590988 

] Total Population Served at End of Month: 1,476 

Contact Person's Title: Utilities Director 
City: Orlando I State: F1 i Zip Code: 32826 
Contact Person's Fax Numbec 407-275-6558 1 

1 I 
1, me underslgnea WaFtreatment plant operator licensed ~fl Florida, am the lead/chief operator ofthe water treatment plant identitied in Part I ofthis report. 1 cemy that ?he 
information provided in this repori is true and accurdte to the best of my knowledge and belie€ I certify that all drinking water treatment chemicals used at this plant conform to 

Joe Vivoaa / Lead Operalor C-13 594 
Printed or Typed Name License Number 
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MONTHLY OPERATION REPORT FOR PWS’s TREATING RAW GROUND WATER OR PURCHASED FINISHED 
WATER 

Paae 1 
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iPWS Jdmtifidon Number: 3590988 

!Total Population Served at End of Month. 1476 

PWS Name: Palm Valley Mobile Borne Park 
PWSTypc: XX Community Non-Transient Non-Coramunity Transient Non-Community Consecutive 
Number of Senicc Connections at End of Month: 722 
PWS Owner: Hometown America 

It 
k 

Robert Clark c 17445 7 DaysMfeek I I 
1 i 

t 
I I 

I 
1 
i 
I 

. I 

Con*& Person: Robert Munro 
Contact Person's Mailinn Address: 1968 imerary Drin 
.Contact Person's Telephone Number: 407-275-8009 
Contact Perron's EWI Address: rmImr~,home#o*vnamen~.net 
Plant Name: Falm Valley Mobile Home Park 
PIant Ad&& 3700 Palm Valley Circle 

IcOntact Person's '@.e: Utilities Director 

/Contact Pason's Fax N m k .  401-275-6558 

Ipisnt Tebhone Number: 4073664733 
(City: Oviedo Statc; Florida Zip Code: 32765 

!City: Orlando Stab: Florida zip a&. 32026 
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,PWS Owner: Hometown Amet-i~n 
.Contact Persox Robert Munro Icoatact pmn's  de: utitities Director 

MONTHLY OPERATION REPORT FOR PWSs TREATING M W  GROUND WATER OR PURCHASED FINISHED 
WATER 
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MONTHLY OPERATlON REPORT FOR PWS's TREATING RAW GROUND WATfR OR PURCHASED FINISHED 
WATER 

A. Public Water System PWS) Information 
[PWS Nane: Palm 'C'nIlev Mobile Home Park IPWS Identification Number: 3590983 

!Total Population Served at End of Month: 1476 
Consecutive 

during the month indicated (1) records of aiounts of chemicals 

Page ? 
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